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From: Fictitious Name Address Change

Sent: . Monday, May 09, 2011 7:40 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW: Address changePO20000923%8 Domenic F Agostinelti,Inc

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Fiorida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the leve! and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "00S Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

BO§ Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: nickagostinelli@aim.com [mailto:nickagostinelli@aim.com]
Sent: Saturday, May 07, 2011 10:36 AM

To: Fictitious Name Address Change

Subject: Address change P92080092370-Domenic F Agostinelli,Inc

Old Address:;
3264 Rambler Ave
St Cloud, FI 34772

New Address:
2801 Meredith Lane
Ponce De Leon, Florida 32455

Mailing Address:

PO Box 279

Ponce De Leon, Florida 34772
Contact:

850-461-3805

850-461-3822



